
L E A C O U N T Y O P E R A T O R S C O M M I T T E E 
D R A W E R I 

H O B B S , NEW M E X I C D 

July 27, 1949 

Mr. R. R. Spurrier 
Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Hexico 

Dear Dicki 

At the request of a number of operators I am writing you to suggest 
that the Commission at their next hearing bring on their own motion 
a correction or addition to the gas-oil ratio order # 784 as follows* 
When remedial work on a well has been completed by an operator to 
oorreot for high gas-oil ratio in a pool hairing limiting gas oil ratio 
the adjusted allowable shall beoome effective on the date the new 
test is completed as indicated by Commission Form C116. 

Heretofore the change in allowable in suoh oases has been made 
effective the fi r s t of the month following the date of the test, re­
sulting in quite a loss in production in many instances. 

Very truly yours, 

GStgi 

oo t Mr* J . W. Souse 


